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	Date:
	August 12, 2025

	Subject:
	Allegheny Co. Litter Control Services 

	Solicitation:
	#6100064164

	Due Date/Time:
	August 19, 2025 1:30 pm

	Addendum Number:
	6






To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals), including but not limited to questions and answers, which are considered a material part of the solicitation. 

Please see the following update:

A. Budget & Historical Information
1. What is the allocated budget for this contract for the initial one-year term? (§13 Estimated Quantities)  The estimated quantities for the fiscal year are 9,600 hours for Line 1 and 1,200 for line 2.  
1. What was the total dollar value paid under the most recent contract for these services in Allegheny County, and what was the term length? (§13 Estimated Quantities)  This is a new procurement.  No previous contract for these services.  Term Length of this contract is 1 year with 4 one-year renewals.
1. For the most recent contract term, how many total hours were billed for each pay item (Litter/Trash Pickup and WZTC)? (§13 Estimated Quantities; Pay Items p. 11–12).  No previous procurement.  No previous contract for these services.
B. Scope & Quantities
1. Can PennDOT provide estimated annual hours for each pay item broken down by season? (§13 Estimated Quantities)  This work is anticipated to take place year-round.  We would anticipate the need to be higher in February, March, April, and May after the winter season.  
1. Will work be spread evenly across Allegheny County, or are certain routes/areas higher priority? (§6 Service Requirements; §19(c) Work Performance)  The work is performed in Allegheny County on state roadways, shoulders, median, ramps, interchanges/bowl areas and PennDOT owned Parcels.  We anticipate this work to take place on higher volume roadways, but it can occur on any PennDOT roadway or property.
1. When PennDOT requests two crews on the same day, will those hours be in addition to baseline work, or in place of scheduled work? (§6 Service Requirements; §19(a) Schedule)  See specifications:  Unit of measure is hour (per person).
1. If hazardous waste (e.g., sealed drums, infectious waste) is found, will PennDOT arrange and pay for specialized removal, or is the contractor expected to subcontract this service? (§6 Service Requirements – Hazardous Waste Handling)  As per specifications (6. Service Requirements) – Do not disturb any steel drums or other types of sealed containers which might contain solid, liquid, or gaseous chemical wastes, hospital wastes or infectious wastes.  Immediately notify DRS or Designee is any such material is discovered.  
1. Will PennDOT designate disposal sites, and will tipping/disposal fees be reimbursed separately if rates change during the term? (§19(f) Dumping & Disposal Site Requirements)  Refer to specifications – Section 19f.  Dumping & Disposal Site Requirements.  All trash/liter disposal costs and fees will be incidental to this service.  Contractor must utilize disposal sites approved and licensed by Commonwealth of PA Department of Environmental Protection.  
C. Payment & Scheduling
1. For freeway/expressway work, will WZTC hours always be billable under Pay Item 2, or are there conditions when it is considered incidental? (§18 WZTC Requirements; Pay Items p. 11–12)  Contractor to follow PUB 213.  When a driver and vehicle positioned in the work are in advance of the work site to provide information to approaching drivers or protection for the workers or work vehicle is required by PUB 213, this work will be billable under item 2.  There may be situations where the driver and vehicle is needed per PUB 213.
1. If PennDOT cancels work after crews are en route or on site, will there be a minimum daily billable amount? (§19(a) Schedule)  PennDOT will not cancel work after crews are on site or en route.  
1. If work is stopped mid-shift due to weather, will hours worked still be paid, and is there a minimum billable threshold? (§19(a) Schedule – Weather Postponements)  Per 19a – Schedule – No payment will be made for hours not worked due to inclement weather.
1. If PennDOT requests extended hours beyond the standard workday, will overtime rates apply, and at what multiplier? (§19(a) Schedule)  There are not overtime rates. 
D. Technology & Documentation
1. Are there specific approved GPS vendors, or can we use our existing fleet tracking system if it meets the required interval/reporting specs? (§15 GPS Requirements)  Contractor may use whatever GPS vendor they would like, but they must provide PennDOT access with a log-on with username and password.
1. If PennDOT revises the OS-501 or M-609 during the contract, will there be a grace period for compliance with the new format? (§14 Invoice Instructions; §7 PennDOT Roadside Contract Administration)  If the OS-501 or M-609 changes during the contract, the contractor will be notified when the new versions will be required to be used in advance.  
1. Can disposal tickets be submitted electronically via the M-609 app, or must originals be retained for physical submission? (§19(f) Dumping & Disposal Site Requirements; §14 Invoice Instructions)  Disposal tickets or scale slips detailing the:  date, time, refuse tonnage, truck number or individual identification alpha numeric marker shall be provided both electronically via the M-609 app and with physical tickets/slips. 
E. Crew & Staffing
1. May subcontractors be used for any portion of the work, and if so, must they also meet the Small Business certification requirement? (§1 Governing Specifications – Small Business Contracting) Small Business certification is not required for sub-contractors. 
1. Under what conditions will PennDOT waive the minimum 4-person crew requirement? (§19(d) Work Crew Readiness; Pay Items p. 11–12)  Crews must meet the 4-person complement.  Contractor may not start work without a full crew without prior permission from DRS.  Any changes to the 4-person crew would be on a limited and case by case basis, but also no guarantee that it would be waived. 
1. Will extra crew members for WZTC be billable separately if they are not part of the 4-person minimum? (Pay Items p. 11–12)  Refer to Item 2 for when WZTC will be paid.  Unit of measure is hour (per Shadow Vehicle).
F. Performance & Compliance
1. What is the dollar amount or formula for liquidated damages related to absenteeism or compliance notifications? (§19(d) Work Crew Readiness; §19(e) Compliance Notifications)..Liquidated damages is not part of this contract.  
1. Will PennDOT use a formal performance scorecard, and how will scores affect renewal eligibility? (§11 Option to Renew; §19(e) Compliance Notifications)  Performance issues will be monitored and notated in the Contractor Responsibility Program as needed.  
1. Will unannounced inspections be documented and shared immediately for contractor response? (§19(e) Compliance Notifications)  Yes
G. Coordination & Special Situations
1. What is the typical notice period before work orders are scheduled, especially for high-priority cleanups? (§19(a) Schedule)  Contractor shall submit a weekly work schedule to project manager or designee 1 week prior to the commencement of work.  PennDOT will try to give as much advance notice to location of work as possible.  
1. Will we be working alongside other PennDOT contractors (mowing, paving), and how will schedules be coordinated? (§6 Service Requirements; §19(c) Work Performance)  Other PennDOT contractors (mowing, paving) may be working at the same time.  PennDOT will notify vendor when that work will be taking place and will assist with coordination of work with other contractors.  
1. For §19(b) special event restrictions, how far in advance will these be communicated? (§19(b) Holidays & Special Events)  A special events calendar will be provided to awarded contractor at start of work and will be provided updates when calendar is updated.  Restriction will be communicated at the star up of this contract and updated as special events are added throughout the term of the contract.  

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous Addendum(s), remain as originally written.

Regards,

Lucy Binotto /s/

Lucy Binotto 
Purchasing Agent Supervisor
PA Department of Transportation Engineering District 11
45 Thoms Run Road
Bridgeville, Pa  15017
Phone: 412-429-4878
lbinotto@pa.gov
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